

ROCK RIVER AREA GENERAL SERVICES
APRIL 14th, 1985

Meeting opened per Tradition per Pam U.

SECRETARYS REPORT #95

Jack motions to accept & Greg
Seconds.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Literature Inventory	\$ 356.00
Accts. Receivable	74.70
Accts Payable	133.09

Cash on Hand

262.29

Greg motions to accept & Pam A.
Seconds

GROUP REPORTS

M & TH	5 O'Clock Shadow	Steady Attendance
M & Fr.	Clean & Serve	\$20 Donation. Stable with 6 people.
M, Tues. & Fr.	Omega - Rockford	15-30 people. Jeff new GSR.
Tuesday	Abaris	No Rep.
Tues. & Friday	Alpha I & II	15-35 Tuesday — Friday; Regular core group of 5 people.
Wednesday, Thurs.	Free Group	Thurs. 6-8 People
Wednesday	Other Side	No Rep. 2-3 meeting.
Tues. & Thurs	Sterling Rock Falls	Struggling. Support Encouraged.
Thurs	Dekalb	No word.
Saturday	Belvidere	Struggling-needs supports.
Saturday	Addicts Forever	No Rep.
Saturday	Omega-Janesville	\$5 donation. 6-8 regular attenders: 20 each meeting.
Sat., Sun. & Friday	Clean & Crazy	Splits into 3 groups. Jack M. speaking.
Sunday	Lost & Found Group (Rosecrance)	10 Regular people-20 each mtg. Business mtg. every 3rd Sunday. New officers.

NEW MEETING

St. John's Church - Janesville - 12 Noon Wednesday.
(Corner Parker & Pease Ct)

ASR REPORT

Fliers enclosed Re: up coming events.

8 meetings in Area now. (27 in Milwaukee)

People go to your groups & get a vote of confidence for GSR's Re: group.

Possible GSR Report passed around.

FELLOWSHIP REPORT REVIEW

Yes to amending Working Guide

Another Look approved

Those We Love & Others Withdrawn

Use of Medication and Recovery withdrawn

? Offensive words withdrawn from 4th Step Guide

H & I Handbook approved.

IP Hospitals, Institutions, and You approved.

Treasurer's Handbook approved.

See Greg or Jeff for addendums Re: WSO., W.S.C. AD-HOC Committee,

W.S.C.-WSCNA Committee, and ems from August 84 Fellowship report.

Daily Book Deadline June 15th.

F & F

3rd Annual Merry May Non-Related Family Reunion

Janesville Riverside Park. (Area to provide cold drink & coffee)

June 2nd starting at Noon. *Flier enclosed - please circulate.

\$84.56 Donated to RRAG'S General Fund

Retreat Format completed. 12 more available slots to meet maximum.

Retreat Coordinator: Pam A.

Co. Coordinator: Jeff B.

Tentative 1st Beloit Function at YWCA on May 10th (Fund Raiser for Nov. Regional Convention) Date OK'd per area.

Raffle will be held when all tickets are in. (For Strength)

FINANCIAL REPORT (FLF)

\$ 584.56 Spendable Income

725.00 Retreat Escrow

120.00 Cleared Last Dance (March 27th)

Will not be able to use YW in Rockford for Dance for awhile because of behaviors at March 27th Dance. Be more alert as to goings on.

Next F & F mtg. will be 12 noon (Before next area Mtg.)

NEW BUSINESS

#97
Greg motioned to set Literature reserve to 150 IP's, 20 basic texts, & order white books when under 100. Jack Seconded. Motion carried.

#98
Greg motioned adopting GSR report form. Rueben Seconded. Motion carried.

#99
Motion per Pam A. to pay schedule printing out of F&F (from best priced facility) and be refunded later from the area. Motion carried.

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

H & I Literature Donated to:
The Mill, Singer Zone, Freeport Mem. Hosp.
Ogle Cty Jail, Jerry Marjgrave, Salvation Army,
Franklin Middle School.

\$34 from H & I cans donated to area.

Panels going strong. Parkside needs support.

Next H & I Meeting May 4th 5:30 PM Unity Church, also 12 NOON before next area mtg.

#100
Motion per Pam A to give H & I \$50. 2nd per Greg and carried.

P & I Schedules ready to be printed

Some problems with answering service-will be straightened out in time.

#101
Jeff motioned that each group not in attendance be sent letter encouraging participation at RRAG'S & 50 schedules. Greg Seconded. Motion carried.

LITERATURE

#102
Greg asking if we can purchase package containing past N.A. ways. Jack seconded, motion carried.

Next RRAGS Mtg. 2pm } May 12th
Abaris in Beloit }

Respectfully, In Service and Fellowship.

Pam A.